DMB-412 (R 10/96)

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 7 14118 . JNS
e
Agency Name DTMB/Records Building Available Funds $
Scope Main Roof Replacement ‘ Index Number 44315
Bid opening date and time 12/9/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 2/7/2016
Director SAB Architect PARTNERS in Architecture, PLC
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. [= Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

i

®
5)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? ~BOND % BID BOND - BASE BID
National Roofing & Sheet Metal Co., Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,733,494.00
G-4130 Flint Asphalt Drive ®
Burton Mi 48529
Pranam GlobalTech, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,750,000.00
28980 Joy Road @
Livonia Mi 48150
Royal Roofing Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,820,000.00
2445 Brown Road O
Orion Mi 48359
Mid Michigan Roofing, LLC 5.00% Bond $1,864,350.00
3232 Enterprise Drive, P.O. Box 5797
Saginaw MI 48603-0797
Bornor Restoration, Inc. ‘ ' 5.00% Bond $1,906,000.00
525 Filley Street
Lansing Mi 48906-2975
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 3

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

File Number 071 ] 12354 . JAN

Agency Name

DTMB/Flint State Office Building

Available Funds $

Scope Reroofing, Ice Storage and Solar Panel Installation Index Number 53322
Bid opening date and time 12/9/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 2/7/2016

Director SAB Architect ~ WTA Architects

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

Rsviss

Blue Spader Contractors, Inc.
53254 Kent Land Street, #64

Macomb Mi 48042

[] NOT REQUIRED

* Cert. of Awardability?

BOND % - . BID BOND

5.00%

"BASE.BID:

Bond

$1,166,000.00

0

Genoa Contracting, LLC
13023 Sarsfield

Warren Mi 48089

Yes

5.00%

Bond

$1,189,000.00

@

Cadence Construction, LLC
841 Lakeshore Drive

Gladwin Mi 48624

Yes

5.00%

Bond

$1,193,842.00

Sorensen Gross Co
P.O. Box 7718

Flint MI 48507

5.00%

Bond

$1,249,000.00

@

PDSI Contractors
20 West Huron

Pontiac MI 48342

5.00%

Bond

$1,365,883.40

@

Pranam GlobalTech, Inc.
28980 Joy Road

Livonia - ‘M 48150

5.00%

Bond

$1,570,000.00

(v
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

File Number 084 y 15061 . SJU

Agency Name DTMB/Secretary of State Office Building

Available Funds $

Scope Scenario 3 Renovations - Lake Superior Hosting Center Index Number 85702
Bid opening date and time 12/9/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 2/7/2016

Director ] SAB Architect EAI Engineering Application EAL, LLC

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum = )

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

[] NOT REQUIRED

BIDDERS” ' - ' 7 Qualified Dis: . Cert: of Awardability?  BOND % BID BOND
Moore Trosper Construction Company 5.00% Bond $2,780,000.00
4224 Keller Road
Holt MI 48842 @
CSM Group, Inc. 5.00% Bond $2,859,000.00
444 West Michigan Avenue, Suite 100 @
Kalamazoo Mi 49007 -
Cadence Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $4,272,000.00
841 Lakeshore Drive @
Gladwin MI 48624
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 1 15176 . TMH
Agency Name DOC/Women's Huron Valley Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Programs Building Roof Replacement Index Number 59110
Bid opening date and time 12/9/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 2/7/2016
Director SAB Architect Professional Service Industries, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. [& Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
LaDuke Corporation, dba/LaDuke Roofing & She 5.00% Bond $111,890.00
10311 Capital Avenue @
Oak Park MI 48237
Streng Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $130,000.00
7481 Chesaning Road @
Chesaning M 48616
JD Candler Roofing Company, Inc. ) 5.00% Bond $138,150.00
3111 Industrial Drive
Livonia M 48150
Royal-West Roofing & Sheet Metal, LLC 5.00% Bond $175,000.00
10505 Plaza Drive, Suite B @
Whitmore Lake M 48189

472 | 15176 . TMH
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DMB-412 (R 10/%6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

Bid Package #1

P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 472 115219 . SMD

Agency Name DOC/lonia Correctional Facility

Available Funds $

Scope Site Pavement Improvements Index Number
Bid opening date and time 12/9/2015 , 2:00 p.m., Bid Expiration Date 2/7/2016

(& Director 4l sAB Architect Byce & Associates, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID
Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $417,157.00
P.O. Box 1173 @
Big Rapids Mi 49307
CL Trucking & Excavating, LLC 5.00% Bond $542,097.00
256 E. Parmeter Road @
lonia Mi 48846
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